
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 

Of!ici<ll Record5 * 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 50th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BUJ-FLORES (Mexico) 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
50th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 9 December 1980 

at 10. 30 a.m. 
New York 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 99: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 92: MEDIUM-TERM PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) 

Identification of activities that have been completed or are obsolete, of 
marginal usefulness or ineffective (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted 
by the Second Committee in document A/C.2/35/L.lll, as orally revised, 
concerning agenda item 61 (q) (continued) 

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF EIGHT INTERNATIONAL CIVIL SERVANTS 

lJN]SA 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one month of the date 
of publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/35/SR.50 
15 December 1980 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

80-58109 

ORIGINAL~ ENGLISH. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.50 
Ene;lish 
Page 2 

The meeti:1g 1ras called to order at 10.55 a.m. 

AGENDA ITEH 99: REPORT OF T:J:E INTEmTATIOl'JAL CIVIL SERVICE CQI;JlliSSIOrJ (continued) 
(A/35/7/Add.l5, A/35/30 and ~orr.l; A/C.5/35/37, A/C.5/35/39, A/C.5/35/61, 
A/C.5/35/96, A/C.5/35/L.31/R=v.l) 

l. l'lr. SCIDHDT (Federal Re rublic of Germany) , introducing the draft resolution 
contained in document A/C.5/35/L.31/Rev.l, said that the sponsors had incorporated 
in the revised version aln1ost all the suggestions made by other delegations. 
Those suggestions had result?d in clarifications of the draft resolution's intention 
and, at times, changes in tb.:o emphasis laid upon the various provisions, but there 
had been no major change in ·:,he substance. There vas only one exception: at the 
suggestion of the Panamanian representative, a request to the Commission to review 
the possibility of extending the educational grant to all internationally recruited 
staff, wherever they might s,:orve, had "been incorporated as operative paragraph 3 
of section IV. 

2. Hr. HOUNA GOLO (Chad) p<)inted out that the revised version of the draft 
resolution Has not available in French. In an effort to co-operate w·i th the 
Chairman, hmvever, and on the understanding that the revisions made by the sponsors 
entailed no change in the substance, his delegation vrould be prepared to proceed 
Hi th the discussion on the basis of the French version of the original draft 
resolution in document A/C. 5/35/L. 31. 

3. Mr. PALAivJARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the Russian 
text of the revised draft re:wlution vras not available either. In a spirit of 
co-operation, hm-rever, he would be prepared to work on the basis of the English 
text. 

4. He requested two :3eparate recorded votes, the first on section IV of the 
draft resolution and the second on the draft resolution as a Hhole. 

5. The CHAIRMPJT said that, since delegations appeared to be willing to consider 
the revised draft resolution before it 1ras available in all languages, he would 
nm-r invite the Committee to take a decision on section IV of the text. 

6. A recorded vote vas takEm on section IV of draft resolution A/C.5/35/31/Rev.l. 

In favour: Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, 
Barbados, Belgium, Benin, Brazil, Burundi, Canada, Chad, Chile, 
Costa Rica~ Cyprus, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, 
Ethiopia, I'ij i, Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, 
Ghana, GreE·ce, Guatemala, Guyana, Haiti, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, 
Israel, It~.ly, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
lfadae;ascar ~ r·!alaysia, Hauri tania, I·1exico, Morocco, Netherlands, 
Neu Zealanc, Nigeria, Noruay, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, Portugal, 
Qatar, Sauci Arabia, Spain, Sudan, SITaziland, Thailand, Toe;o, 
Trinidad ard Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, United Arab Emirates, 
United Kin£2dom of Great Britain and IIJorthern Ireland, 
United Rep1.:blic of Cameroon, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, 
Zaire, Zaml ia. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.50 
Enc;lish 
Page 3 

Against: Afghaniste.n, Bulc:aria, Dyelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Czechoslovakia, German Democratic Republic, Hungary, JToncsolia, 
Poland, W\:rainian Soviet Socialist 1\epublic, Union of Soviet 
Socialist I\epublics, United ~~tates of America. 

Abstaininp;: Central .hfrican Republic, Congo, Ivory Coast, Jiomania, Hvanda, 
Senesal, Son1alia, United nepu~blic of Tanzania .. 

7. Section IV 1-ras adopted by 70 votes to ll, vi th 8 abstentions. 

S. i'lr. YUSUF (Somalia) said that he had abstained in the vote because he had at 
no stage been consulted over the contents of the draft resolution. 

9. f!r. KlillA (Guinea) said that, althoue;h his delegation had not v·rished to hold 
up proceedings, it had felt unable to take part in the vote, in vie•r of its 
difficulties uith the English languae;e. 

10. llr. BOUZARBIA (Ale;eria) said that, after consul tat ions '"i th other delee;ations 
concerning the provisions of section IV on uhich he had commented earlier in the 
Committee's discussions, he had decided to vote for the revised proposal, on the 
understandinp; that the criteria used to identify difficult duty stations vrould be 
applied equally and uithout discrimination in respect of all staff, and in the hope 
that the matter uould continue to be studied the Commission. 

ll. Hr. FALL (Senegal) and JTr. ABOUA (Ivor~r Coast) said that they had abstained 
because it vms not possible for them to tal\:e a position on such a delicate text as 
section IV of tlw draft resolution -vrithout the benefit of a text in their vorking 
lane;uage. 

12. l<lr. SUED I (United Republic of Tanzania) said that he had abstained on account 
of paragraphs 4 and 5 of section IV; the difficult duty stations referred to 
should have been identified before the Committee vas asked to decide -vrhat remedial 
measures 1vere necessary. 

13. The CHAn-:; TAN announced that the revised draft resolution had nou been 
circulated in all the official languages. 

14. lir. PAPENDOl\P (United States of America) said that he had voted against 
section IV and vould abstain in the vote on the draft resolution as a uhole for 
the reasons set out in detail lJy his delegation in its statement on 25 1'~ovember 

(A/C.5/35/SR.35, paras. 6-18). 

15. 'J'he United States delegation could not support the consolidation of 30 points 
of post adjustment into base salary. It believed that the methodology used by 
the Secretariat vas faulty, in that adjustments based on changes in the cost of 
living •rere applied to a staff member's entire salary instead of to the portion 
tho.t uas intended to compensate for different livine; costs at different duty 
stations. That, it believed, 1:as the reason for the current difficulties that the 
post adjustment system posed. 

I . .. 



A/C.S/35/SP.SO 
sh 

Pac:e h 

(: Ir. Par1endorp, United States) 

16. His delegation lias not in favour of extending benefits for United J'Jations 
staff until ICSC bad prenared its report on the total remuneration and conditions 
of service enjoyed by United I'Jations staff in relation to those provided by the 
best-paying national civil service. Benefits under the education grant, it 
believed, were already too high; it opposed their payment to staff members living 
in their mm country and disagreed e'llphatically ui th the idea of extending them 
to other staff members. And, for the same reasons as the Tanzanian delegation, 
it could not, for the moment, support the proposal to change the frequency of home 
leave at difficult duty stations o 

17. A recorded vote 1ras taken on draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.31/I1ev.l as a -vrhole. 

In favour: Algeria, r,rgentina, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, 
Barbados, Belc;i um, Benin, Brazil, Burur1di, Canada, Central 
./\frican R2pu1Jlic, Chad, C!1ile, Cl1ina, Colonfbia, ConKo, Costa Dica, 
Cy:r_:rus, D:ornocratic Yemen, Denmarl~, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, 
Fiji, Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, 
Greece, Guatemala, G1.1.vana, Haiti, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, 
Ireland, Israel, Italy, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, 
I~enya, Li::Jyan Arab Jamahiriya, l:adac;ascar, l'alaysia, 1 lauritania, 
i texico' T 'Jrocco' Tcletherlands' r<eu Zealand, Niger' l1i;eria, 
dorvay, O-rran, Pakistan, Peru, Philippines, Portugal, Gatar, 
~rranda, S :onec;al, 8ine;apore, Spain, Sudan, SHaziland, Thailand, 
'flo go, 'flri 1idad and 'flobar;o, Tunisia, 'l'urkey, United J\rab Emirates, 
United Vi1gdom of Creat Britain and JIJcrthern Ireland, United 
'~erublic Jf Cameroon, United ,;epublic of Tanzania, Up-r:Jer Volta, 
Uruguay, v'enezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia. 

Against: None. 

Abstaininr;_: Afghanist :m, Bulgaria, B;,'elorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Czechoslo val·:ia, German Tlen1ocratic Eepublic, Guinea, Hungary, 
;Tongolia, Poland, l\omania, Somalia, T,;:rainian Soviet Socialist 
l:epublic, Union of Soviet, Socialist Republics, United States 
of i\:mcric :1. 

113. The draft resolution \LlS adopted by 8l.1 votes to none, vi th lh abstentions. 

19. Ar. YUSUF (Somalia), sJeakinr; in explanation of vote, said the reasons that 
had motivated his abstentio1 on :::;ection IV had also prompted him to abstain in the 
vote on the draft resolutio1 as a 'Jhole. 

20. Hr. EL-SAFTY (Ec;ypt) eKpressed his regret that the draft resolution failed to 
cover tT.:o vitally inmortant issues: the practice folloved by some Governments of 
makine sur:mlementary payments +,o members of the international civil service; 
and the remuneration of nationally recruited professional staff, l)articularly in 
developing countries, in ac ~ordance •Ji th local sce.les of pay. His delecation had 
voted in favour of tbe draft resolution in a spirit of compromise, on the 
understanding the Commissio1 vould keep tbose points under consideration and report 
on tr1em to the General As:~eEbly at its tbirty·-sixth session. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SE.50 
English 
Page 5 

21. ;r, OREBI (Food and Agr::_culture Ore;anization of the United Nations), also 
speal\.ine; on behalf of UITESCO, HHO, and IFAD, associated himself >:rith the draft 
resolution just adopted and expressed his appreciation to the Comuission and its 
secretariat, uhose dedicated efforts tended to be it:;nored or, at best, taken for 
granted, 

22, tlr. AKHTi:I (Acting Chairman, International Civil Service Commission) expressed 
appreciation for the Committee's positive response to the recommendations of ICSC 
as reflected in its vote on the draft resol1rtion. 

23. As members vould have noted, there uas no reference in that draft resolution 
to the issue of the staff assessment scales of the General Service and related 
catee;ories. That did not, hm·rever, indicate that staff assessment of those 
catee;ories vas exempt from the application of the provisions of the draft 
resolution; rather it meant that no reference could be made to the matter until 
it uas discussed in the context of chapter III of the ICSC report, dealing uith 
new3ionable remuneration. 

24. Hi th respect to the subject of supplementary payments, he said that ICSC 
l·rould have vished the Committee to reach scme conclusion regarding its 
recommendation on that very vital matter. He 1-ras afraid that its failure to 
urovide guidance mie;ht have a profound effect on the independence and. integrity of 
the international civil service, and en the structure of its remuneration, As the 
representative of ~e;ypt had suggested, the Commission -vrould J<:eep the matter under 
revie1v; hmrever, it mie;ht be someuhat inhibited by the laclc of response from the 
Fiftl! Committee. 

25. He understood that the secretariat of ICSC bad been in touch vith the 
clelec;ation of the ;3c · .'t Union vi th respect to the questions it had raised at a 
·previous meeting, and that satisfactory explanations and clarifications had been 
glven. 

2(J, A number of delegations had expressed concern about the criteria to be usecl 
by JCGC in classifying difficult duty stations. 'Those concerns vould be taken into 
account and the Commission '.muld do everything it could to ensure that the 
privileges approved by the Committee >:rould be enjoyed only at those duty stations 
-vrhere they \·Jere fully ~.rarranted. 

27. J.lr • .t;UEDAS (Assistant :.)ecretary-General for Financial Services) said that the 
Secretary-General, consistent uith the position rerr,arding supplementary payments 
he had set forth in uriting on behalf of the Administrative Committee on 
Co--ordination (1\.CC) in document A/C. 5/35/61, shared the uneasiness of the Acting 
Chairman of ICSC regarding the Fifth Cornmittee 1 s failure to adopt any position or 
to give any instruction on the matter. In exnressing that viev, he spoke on behalf 
of not only the Secretary-General but also the Assistant Secretary-General for 
~ersonnel Services. 

20. The CHAIPiiAN said he had been informed tlwt consultations vere taking place 

011 a possible draft resolution or draft decision on the sul1jcct of su1lplementar:r 

I . .. 



!~/C. 5/35/Sn. 50 
H:nglish 
Page 6 

(':'be Chairman) 

payments to be submitted at a later stage. f'_s members of the Committee uere mrare, 
chapter III of the report of ICSC (A/35/30) 1rould be tal<:en un under agenda item 100. 

29. llr. JASABE (Sierra Leone) said that, had his delegation been present durin(!; the 
vote, it \TOUld have voted in E'avour of draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L. 31/Pev.l. 

AGEI1DA ITEM 92: i ffiDIUH-TERl1 )Lfu\f FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) 

Identification of activities -~hat have been comnleted or are obsolete, of marginal 
usefulness or ineffective (continued) (A/35/709; A/C. 5/35/40 and Add.l; 
A/C.5/35/L.36) 

30. Hr. FRASER (United Kingd,)m) introduced the draft resolution contained in 
document A/C. 5/35/L. 36 and announced that the Federal Republic of Germany had joined 
the list of sponsors. [-Ie said that foot-note 1 should read "A/C.5/35/40 and Add.l". 

31. He dre1r particular atten-~ion to operative paragraph 7, explaining that the 
deferment until the thirty-se·renth session of the submission of the full and 
comprehensive report called f,)r under General Assembly resolution 3534 (XXX) vas 
proposed in order to allow till1e for the implementation of w·hatever recommendations 
might be made at the thirty-:::;:~xth session of the General Assembly by the Committee 
for Programme and Co-ordination (CPC). His delegation hoped that it 1muld be 
possible to adopt the draft r1;solution by consensus. 

32. Mr. SHUSTOV (Union of So·riet Socialist Republics) said that for several years 
I·Iember States had been reiterating the special importance they attached to the 
identification of activities -~hat had been comnleted or 1-rere obsolete, of marginal 
usefulness or ineffective, and had increasingly stressed the need to finance ne-vr 
activities from resources red,;ployed as a result of the elimination of obsolete • 
marginally useful or ineffect:.ve activities. Hhile it '>vas positive to note that 
the termination of programme 1;lements identified by the Secretary-General 'lrould 
release 417 Professional 1-rork months for redeployment, 1-rhich >-Jas a step in the 
right direction, the Secretar:.at had certainly not explored every possible avenue. 
At its hrentieth sessio'l., CPC had noted ui th concern that the submission of the 
programme performance report 'or 1978-1979 had been inappropriately used by the 
Secretariat to respond to Gen~~ral Assembly resolution 34/225, and that the 
Secretary-General had failed -;o provide the information called for in paragraph 3 
of that resolution. His delegation fully supported that severe, but just, 
assessment. The report currentl:v before the Committee, together uith that 
contained in document A/C.5/3ll/4, had identified a mere 449 vorl~ months -
representing approximately th::ee tenths of 1 per cent of the existing staff 
resources in the Professional category and above - for redeployment as a result 
of terminated acti vitie:s. That 1-ras an extremely modest result, particularly in 
vievr of the fact that five years had elapsed since the adoption of General Assembly 
resolution 3534 (XXX), in uhi•:h I-1ember States had indicated that ne1-r programmes 
should be financed tbrouc;h th1o redeployment of existing resources. liloreover, the 
request for the identification of tlle 10 per cent of programme elements of lmrest 
priority had not been met. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.50 
English 
Page 7 

(tlr. Shustov, USSR) 

33. It •.ms hic;h time that the Secretariat developed effective procedures for the 
identification exercise and started implementing them. The delay in responding uas 
difficult to understand. The identification exercise, >rhile it must form an 
onr;oinr; and inteo;ral part of programme planning and evaluation, could only be 
carried out effectively by the Secretariat. Similarly, the responsibility for 
eliminating the various short-comings identified by the Secretariat in the course 
of the exercise rested exclusively with the Secretariat itself. 

3l.r. By follouinc; the relevant guidelines laid dmm by the General Assembly -vri th 
respect to preparation of the proc;ramme budget, uhich necessarily involved 
calculating the cost of every programme, at every level, it should be possible to 
iron out all the difficulties and facilitate the identification of completed, 
obsolete, marc;inally useful or ineffective activities. His delegation vras u_nable 
to ac;ree 1-ri th the contention in paragraph 10 of the Secretary-General's report 
(A/C.5/35/40) that it 1-ras impossible to determine the exact number of >rorl.: months 
to be devoted to a particular programme element or the precise amount of non-staff 
costs that 1muld be required. If that could not be determined in the context of 
the programme budget preparations, then he >mndered hou the budget could be drmm 
up at all. Every programme had to be costed and evaluated to ensure that the 
zero grm-rth rate on lvhich the programme budget should be based ·Has not exceeded. 
If that procedure had not been adopted in the past, then it vas an intolerable 
violation of the guidelines laid doun by the General Assembly. 

35. The Secretariat should not be unduly concerned about the vray in Hhich the 
released resources vrere to be redeployed; that vras a matter to be settled at the 
intergovernmental level. In that connexion, he disagreed 1-ri th the statement 
contained in paragraph 11 of document A/C. 5/ 35/LtO that the Secretar>J-General should 
be free to redeploy resources to other activities as soon as the determination had 
been made. 'I'he tasl;: of the Secretary-General uas to identify activities that had 
been completed or vere obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective and to inform 
1~1ember States of the resources released, so that the fate of those resources could 
be decided by the relevant intergovernmental organs. For the Secretariat to take 
such a decision uas totally inappropriate. liember States should be furnished with 
full information en programme analysis and evaluation at the time of preparation of 
the programme budget. 'I'hat information should be accompanied by proposals for 
the termination of o1Jsolete, marginally useful or ineffective activities, together 
vrith an indication of the Professional and General Service staff resources, on a 
full-·cost basis, vrhich could thereby be released for redeployment. i•Iember States 
uould take the necessary decisions in the light of that information, and programme 
requirements could then be matched to available resources. 

36. Turning to the draft resolution contained in document A/C. 5/35/L. 36, he said 
that his delegation generally supported it but felt that the Secretary-General 
should undertal;:e the identification exercise in the over-all frame1-rork of programme 
budget preparation and report to CPC at its tventy-first session on the results 
of his efforts. CPC should then comment on the Secretary-General's proposals so 
that a final decision on the termination of programmes and redeployment of released 
resources could be made by the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.50 
English 
Fcse 3 

37. i1r. BROTODilJINGRAT (Indonesia) asked whether it was the intention of the 
sponsors of draft res;::Jlution A/C. 5/35/L. 36 to limit the study which CPC would be 
req_uested to carry ou·t to the question of an integrated and comprehensive procedure 
for the identification of a·~ti vi ties that w·ere completed, obsolete, ineffective or 
of marc_;inal usefulness. Thl:re were a number of other relevant issues 1:1hich CPC 
might study further, such a:; the q_uestion of the criteria to be used in such an 
identification exerci.se. A<~cordingly, he suggested that the ~:rords 11 in the context 
of this study" should be deleted from parae;raph 5 of the draft resolution. 

38. The CHAIRliAl\l sug:>;ested that the representative of Indonesia should consult 
with the sponsors of the draft resolution in order to determine 1:1hether his 
proposed amendment 1-ras agre,=able to them. 

39. Hr. TIUEDAS (Assistant :3ecretary-General for Financial Services) said that, in 
general, the identification of activities that were completed, obsolete, 
ineffective or of marginal ·1sefulness was one of the most difficult tasks facing 
not only the Secretar:y-Gene~al but Hember States as well. In his report on that 
q_uestion, the Secretary-Gen,=ral had indicated that no systerratic framework had Rs 
yet been defined to enable :1im to carry out the identification exercise f'nd. had 
made sue;gestions which he C·)nsidered would enable him to achieve more effe:ctive 
results. He (Mr. Ruedas) n )ted that the draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L. 36 called upon 
the Secretary-Gener1l to su·)mit a new report to CPC on his efforts to ident:i fy 
obsolete, mare;inally useful and ineffective activities in connexion with the 
preparation of the pr::Js:ran'Til•o budget for 1982--1983. The Secretary-General 1vould, of 
course, comply -vrith any req_uest from the Assembly, but he would have difficulty in 
preparing the report in oue 3tion in the absence of clear guidance from the !'o.ssembly 
as to the approach to be t g, ~:en. 'The Secretary-General's desire vas that Ulember 
States should be involved i1 the identification of such activities during their 
review of the medium-term p.Lan. The preparation of the programme budget constituted 
the second, more concrete a1d quantified stage in the same process. 

40. The United Kingdom representative had inq_uired at the preceding meeting 
1rhether the Secretariat couLd q_uantify the savings that vrould result from the 
termination of the activiti=s identified in the Secretary-General's report 
(A/C.5/35/l+O and Add.l). 'Ir1e Secretary-General had drawn attention in 
paragraphs 9 to 13 to the m=thodological problems involved in arriving at exact 
fic;ures. Assuming that the activities in q_uestion -vrere carried out by staff at 
an average level of P-4, th = approximate cost was ::;2 million. The Secretary­
General had included suggestions in his report regarding the progrrumnes and 
subprogrammes towards which the resources released might be redeployed, subject, 
of course, to the approval )f the General Assembly. 

41. The representative of :Joland had asked what relationship there Has behreen the 
preparation of the programm= budget proposals and the identification of activities 
that were completed, obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective. He 
(i/fr. Ruedas) had referred t ::J that matter in his introductory statement. 
The identification of such :tctivities had to be part of the planning process, in 
-vrhich Member States partici)ated through intergovernmental sectoral or functional 
bodies; the results of such intergovernmental review provided the framework for the 
preparation of the programm= budget> at w·hich time the Secretary-General obviously 

/ ... 



A/C.S/35/SR.SO 
English 
Page 9 

(1J:r. Ru~_da~) 

made a further effort to identify activities that were completed or could be 
terminated. The method which would be used in the preparation of the programt"-ne 
budget for the forthcoming biennium would have to be defined by the Office of 
Financial Services in the near future, and he assured the representative of Poland 
that it would be described in the next programme budget. The representative of 
Poland had also asked 1-rhat was new in the approach of the Secretary-General in his 
report and hm-r co-operation 1-ms ensured between the Secretariat units servicing CPC 
and the Office of Financial Services, >vhich serviced the Fifth Committee and the 
Advisory Committee. The Secretary-General's approach, as reflected in document 
A/C.S/35/40, was not so much new as more mature. The Secretary--General nmv had 
four years' experience of the identification exercise and had acquired a better 
understanding of the difficulties entailed. The Secretary-General had submitted a 
report which was impartial and characterized by intellectual honesty: in it he 
indicated his dissatisfaction with the existing situation and his desire to improve 
it. As to co--operation within the Secretariat, he stressed that the Secretary·· 
General 1 s position remained consistently the same in his relations with both CPC and. 
the Fifth Cownittee. The Office for Programme Planning and Co~ordination and the 
Office of Financial Services co~operated fully in identifying probrammes that were 
completed, obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective. The Secretary-General's 
report in docwnent A/C.S/35/40 and Add.l, although prepared for the most part by the 
Office of Financial Services, had benefited fro111 the valuable contributions of the 
Office for Programme Planninc; and Co~ordination. The search for a more 
comprehensive approach to the identification exercise was a joint effort in which 
the Office for Programme Planning and Co-ordination focused on the programme aspects 
and the Office of Financial Services emphasized the budgetary aspects. 

l+2. 'I'he representative of Poland had also inquired why the Secretary-General 
proposed to defer to the thirty--seventh session the submission of the report 
requested by the General Assembly in paragraph 6 of resolution 34/225. As 
indicated in paragraph 54 of the Secretary-General's report, the time remaining 
seemed too short to evaluate properly the effectiveness of the proposed procedure. 
Deferring the report to the thirty-seventh session would allow time for the 
Secretary-General to acquire further, more detailed experience in the identification 
of activities that had been completed or could be terminated on other grounds. 

i+J. f1Ir. ABRAZSEHSKI (Poland) said that the answers r:rovided by the Assistant 
Secretary-General would help his delegation to determine its position on draft 
resolution A/C.5/35/L.]6. The reasons given for deferring the final report of the 
Secretary~General to the thirty-seventh seemed valid and convincing. The assurances 
gi vcn by the Assistant Secretary--General concerning co-operation ~<rithin the 
Secretariat -vrere also entirely satisfactory. 

44. He asked whether the Secretary-General would present the conclusions he reached 
in response to paragraph 6 of the draft resolution in the fore~<rord to the budget 
or elsewhere. 

LiS. Mr. RUEDAS (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services) said that the 
manner in which the Secretary-General would report on the results of the 
identification exercise in the prograrr@e budget proposals would, of course, depend 

I ... 



A/C. 5/35/SR. 50 
Ene;lish 
Page 10 

(!vir~ Rue q_as ) 

on the results achieved. l\:ost likely, a brief account of how the exercise had been 
carried out and the result~ obtained would be included in the foreword and more 
detailed information would be provided under individual sections of the budget. 

46. Br. NUTT (Canada) saic_ that the fact that only 14 prograw.me elements had been 
identified a_-; obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective) was somewhat 
disappointing. Even if these activities were terminated, it would not be possible 
to avoid new appropriatiom at the current session. His delegation had hoped that 
~reater redeployment of re~ources would have been possible. 

47. The Secretary-General 1 s report, though long in coming, was a good one because 
it finally outlined hmv- thE current ad hoc identification exercise could be 
coherently pursued as an irtegral part of the programme planning process. He 
therefore endorsed the Sec1·etary-General 1 s suggestions in paragraph 53 and stressed 
the urgent need for the Conmittee for Programme and Co-ordination to complete its 
study on the setting of prc·gramme priorities and the need for intergovernmentally 
agreed criteria. He also concurred with the Secretary-General on the importance of 
procedures for the particir,ation of the competent sectoral, functional and regional 
intergovernmental bodies ir the review of the medium-term plan. 

48. He noted the measures outlined in paragraph 50 of the Secretary-General 1 s 
report relating to preparations for the programme budget for 1982-1983 and trusted 
that they would lead to thE identification of activities which could be discontinued. 
Tmrards that end, it would be necessary to remedy such existing deficiencies as the 
absence of prioritier; at tf_e programme element and subprogramme levels and the lack 
of programme element infornlation sheets for political, humanitarian, legal and public 
information programmes. Ir. addition, the practice and methodology of internal 
programme evaluation must l>e further developed and refined. His delegation trusted 
that the Secretary-General -vrould vigorously pursue the steps indicated in his 
report, which should lead to a more effective use of resources and a sense among 
Member States that better t_se was being made of their contributions. 

49. Lastly, he expressed Eupport for draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.36. 

AGENDA ITEl'1 91: PROGRAJ\IME BU:CGET FOR THE BIENNIUI\1 1980-1981 (continued) 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution sutmitted by the 
Second C0mmittee in document A/C.2/::lS/L.lll, as orally revised, concerning agenda 
item 61 (q) (continuedT--

50. Mr. JASABE (Sierra Lec·ne) said that, if his delegation had been present during 
the voting on the proposal made by the representative of Bangladesh at the preceding 
meeting, it would have votE,d in favour of it. 

TRDll_i_:;; TO THE l\1ENORY OF ElGHT INTERNATIONAL CIVIL SERVANTS 

51. The CHAimiAl'J said that members had no doubt learned of the tragic air crash on 
5 December 1980 in which ejght international civil servants had lost their lives. 
The victims >v-ere Hr. K. K. Apeadu, Mr. H. N. Caspari and Mr. J. Mfuru of the 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.50 
English 
Page 11 

(The Chairman) 

United Nations Development Proe;ramme, Mrs. Helen Lewis-Jones Caspari of the United 
Nations Fund for Population Activities, Mr. Hen-chie Chen of the Department of 
Technical Co-operation for Development, and Mr. Eva, Mr. Poikolainen and Mr. Baldwin 
of the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. He asked the 
Secretary~General to convey the condolences of the Fifth Committee to the families 
of the deceased. 

52. On the proposal of the Chairman, the members of the Committee observed a minute 
of silence in tribute to the memory of the late international civil servants. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 




